
NORTH LAKE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

COMMISSIONER’S MEETING AGENDA 

TO:  Tim Klink, Don Reinbold, Dick Morris, Gary Stippich 

FROM:  Jerry Heine 

DATE:  Tuesday, January 19, 2021 

TIME:  11:00  CST 

PLACE:  ZOOM  Meeting (See attached) 

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other government bodies 

of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to gather information.  

No action will be taken by any government body at the above-stated meeting other than the 

government body specifically referred to above in this notice. 

Agenda 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Verify Quorum and proper meeting notice of meeting 

3. Discussion and Action on Minutes of previous meeting (January 4, 2021) 

4. Presentation and Discussion on Dredging by Mark Theisen 

5. Discussion and Action on Voluntary Boating Rules for 2021 

6. Other Business 

7. Adjourn 

 

Cc: Donna Hann, Town of Merton 

 Holly Class, Deputy Clerk, Town of Merton 

 Pam Little, Village of Chenequa 

 County Clerk, Waukesha County 

 Waukesha County Parks and Land Use 

 Waukesha Freeman 

 Heidi Bunk, DNR 

 Jim Bast 

 Scott Jankowski 

 Walter Schaeffer 

 Mark Theisen 

 Tim Tyre 

 Don Gallo 

 


